# Amanda Taylor

**Cell**: 615-295-7627 <u>amanda taylor27@yahoo.com</u> **Address**: 1214 Kirkwood Ave, Murfreesboro, TN 37130

#### **Objective Statement**

A Consumate Professional with 10+ years of nursing experience. Seeking a Registered Nurse position where my nursing education, training, and experience will be used to provide the highest level of patient care and can be integrated with an opportunity for my long term growth and professional success

#### **Competencies**

 Hospice, Wound Care, Med Surge, Supervisory, Critical thinking, Mental health, CDU, Emergency dept, Skilled nursing, detox, organizational, attention to detail, decision making

### **Education and training**

- A.S.N. Nursing, Tennessee State University Nashville, TN (2015)
- Practical Nursing LPN, Tennessee Technology Center (2011)
- Manager in training- Sonic Drive In 2005-2011

## **Professional Experience**

RN Admissions/On call- Caris Hospice Nashville

RN On Call- Amedisys Hospice Nashville

RN Float- St. Thomas Rutherford

MDS Coordinator- Diversicare Smyrna

RN Emergency Dept- Stonecrest

LPN- Buffalo Valley

LPN- Open Arms Care

Assistant Manager- Sonic Drive In

June 2021-Present

March 2020-June 2021

February 2018-April 2020

November 2015-February 2018

August 2016-July 2017

March 2012-August 2015

April 2011-August 2014

January 2005-April 2011

Keywords: Nursing; Registered Nurse; Nurse